
 

Mr Dylan Williams 
Prif Weithredwr – Chief Executive 
 
CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices 
LLANGEFNI 
Ynys Môn - Anglesey 
LL77 7TW 
 
Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500 
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839 

 

 

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD  NOTICE OF MEETING 

PWYLLGOR GWAITH  
 

THE EXECUTIVE 
 

DYDD MAWRTH 
29 EBRILL 2025 

 10.00 o’r gloch  

TUESDAY 
29 APRIL 2025 
 10.00 am   

YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR, SWYDDFEYDD 
Y CYNGOR AC YN RHITHIOL DRWY 

ZOOM 
COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNCIL 

OFFICES AND VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM 

Swyddog Pwyllgor Ann Holmes 
01248 752518 Committee Officer 

 
AELODAU/MEMBERS 
 
Plaid Cymru/The Party of Wales 
 
Neville Evans, Carwyn E Jones, Dyfed Wyn Jones, Gary Pritchard, Alun Roberts, Nicola Roberts, 
Robin Wyn Williams 
 
Y Grŵp Annibynnol/The Independent Group 
 
Dafydd Roberts, Dafydd Rhys Thomas 
 
 
 
COPI ER GWYBODAETH / COPY FOR INFORMATION   
 
I Aelodau'r Cyngor Sir / To the Members of the County Council 
 
Bydd aelod sydd ddim ar y Pwyllgor Gwaith yn cael gwahoddiad i’r cyfarfod i siarad (ond nid i bleidleisio) os ydy o/hi wedi 
gofyn am gael rhoddi eitem ar y rhaglen dan Reolau Gweithdrefn y Pwyllgor Gwaith. Efallai  bydd y Pwyllgor Gwaith yn 
ystyried ceisiadau gan aelodau sydd ddim ar y Pwyllgor Gwaith i siarad ar faterion eraill. 
 
A non-Executive member will be invited to the meeting and may speak (but not vote) during the meeting, if he/she has 
requested the item to be placed on the agenda under the Executive Procedure Rules.  Requests by non-Executive 
members to speak on other matters may be considered at the discretion of The Executive.  
 
 

Public Document Pack



Please note that meetings of the Committee are streamed for live and subsequent 
broadcast on the Council’s website. The Authority is a Data Controller under the Data 
Protection Act and data collected during this live stream will be retained in accordance with 
the Authority’s published policy. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
  
1  APOLOGIES   

  
2    DECLARATION OF INTEREST   
 To receive any declaration of interest from any Member or Officer in respect of any 

item of business. 
  

3    URGENT MATTERS CERTIFIED BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OR HIS 
APPOINTED OFFICER   

 No urgent matters at the time of dispatch of this agenda. 
  

4    MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 6) 

 To submit for confirmation, the draft minutes of the meeting of the Executive held 
on 25 March 2025. 
  

5    THE EXECUTIVE'S FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 7 - 14) 

 To submit the report of the Head of Democracy. 
  

6    FURTHER EDUCATION TRUST ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2023/24  
(Pages 15 - 42) 

 To submit the report of the Director of Function (Resources)/Section 151 Officer. 
  

7    EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  (Pages 43 - 44) 

 To consider adopting the following: - 
 
“Under Section 100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, to exclude the press 
and public from the meeting during the discussion on the following item on the 
grounds that it may involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Schedule 12A of the said Act and in the attached Public Interest Test.” 
  

8    FREEPORT – UPDATE AND APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT  (Pages 45 - 52) 

 To submit the report of the Head of Regulation and Economic Development. 
 

 
 



 

1 
 

THE EXECUTIVE 
 

Minutes of the meeting held in the Committee Room and virtually 
on Zoom on 25 March, 2025   

PRESENT: 

 

 

 

Councillor Robin Williams (Deputy Leader) (In the Chair)  
 
Councillors Neville Evans, Carwyn Jones, Alun Roberts, Dafydd 
Roberts, Nicola Roberts, Dafydd Rhys Thomas. 

IN ATTENDANCE: Chief Executive  
Deputy Chief Executive 
Director of Function (Council Business)/Monitoring Officer 
Director of Social Services 
Director of Education, Skills, and Young People 
Head of Highways, Waste and Property (for item 8) 
Head of Housing Services (for item 9) 
Head of Democracy 
Corporate Planning, Performance and Programme Manager 
(GP) (for item 5) 
Accountancy Services Manager (BHO)  
Group Engineer (Structures, Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk 
Management) (RT)(for item 8) 
Committee Officer (ATH) 
Webcasting Officer (FT) 

APOLOGIES: Councillors Gary Pritchard (Leader) and Dyfed Wyn Jones, Mr 
Marc Jones, Director of Function (Resources)/Section 151 
Officer, Mrs Carys Edwards, Head of Profession (HR) and 
Transformation.  

ALSO PRESENT: Councillors Douglas Fowlie, Chair of the Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee, Glyn Haynes, Kenneth Hughes, Aled Morris Jones, 
Mrs. Anwen Davies, Scrutiny Manager. 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

Apologies for absence were submitted and were noted as documented above. 

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

No declaration of interest was received. 

1. URGENT MATTERS CERTIFIED BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OR HIS APPOINTED 
OFFICER  

None to report.  

2. MINUTES 

The minutes of the previous meetings of the Executive held on the following dates were 
presented for confirmation: - 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 

2 
 

 

• 18 February, 2025 

• 27 February, 2025  
 

It was resolved that the minutes of the previous meetings of the Executive held on the 
following dates be confirmed as correct – 
 

• 18 February, 2025 

• 27 February, 2025 

3. THE EXECUTIVE’S FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME        

The report of the Head of Democracy incorporating the Executive’s Forward Work 
Programme for the period from April to November 2025 was presented for confirmation. 
 
The Head of Democracy updated the Executive on the changes to the Forward Work 
Programme which included the rescheduling of the Further Education Trust Annual Report 
and Accounts 2023/24 from the March 2025 meeting to the April 2025 meeting, the inclusion 
of a new item on the Anglesey Freeport for the April 2025 meeting and the addition of 
performance and budget monitoring items to the November 2025 meeting. 
 
It was resolved to confirm the Executive’s updated Forward Work Programme for the 
period April to November 2025 with the changes outlined at the meeting. 

4. SCORECARD MONITORING – QUARTER 3 2024/25  

The report of the Head of Profession (HR) and Transformation incorporating the Corporate 
Scorecard for Quarter 3 2024/25 was presented for the Executive’s consideration.  

The report was presented by Councillor Carwyn Jones, Portfolio Member for Corporate 
Business and Customer Experience who confirmed that the majority (87%) of the indicators 
monitored during the quarter had performed well against their targets and were ragged 
Green or Yellow showing overall robust performance. He referred to the six underperforming 
indicators which are currently Red or Amber against target with some recurring over quarters 
and he suggested that targets might need to be re-evaluated to ensure they align with 
resources and circumstances. Councillor Carwyn Jones highlighted the Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee’s detailed review of the Q3 2024/25 scorecard report on 11 March 2025 which 
had included discussions on target setting and clarity in KPIs such as redefining KPI 07 
Education – Môn Actif (average number of children undertaking swimming lessons 
throughout the year) to specify Swim Time lessons. Councillor Carwyn Jones also suggested 
examining consistently high performing indicators to better understand the factors that are 
contributing to the strong performance and to identify any transferable practices across the 
organisation. Councillor Carwyn Jones thanked the Corporate Planning, Performance and 
Programme Manager for drawing all the elements of the scorecard together each quarter 
and everyone who had contributed to it. 

The Corporate Planning, Performance and Programme Manager confirmed that the task of 
reviewing the Corporate Scorecard for 2025/26 has already commenced. 

In Councillor Douglas Fowlie, Chair of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee’s temporary 
absence, the Head of Democracy shared feedback from the committee’s review of the Q3 
scorecard report at its meeting on 11 March 2025. Key issues raised included the missed 
targets and actions to improve performance against the relevant KPIs. Councillor Douglas 
Fowlie subsequently confirmed that the committee after receiving assurances from Portfolio 
Members and Officers with regard to the matters raised, had resolved to note the corporate 
scorecard report for Q3 2024/25 along with the areas which the Leadership Team is 

Page 2



 

3 
 

exploring and investigating to manage and secure improvements into the future and to 
recommend the report and outlined mitigating measures to the Executive. 

The Executive’s members agreed that targets must remain realistic and relevant and adapt 
to evolving circumstances, and that they should be based on up to date data reflecting shifts 
in service demands and limitations on resources. It was suggested that KPI 07 Education – 
Môn Actif (average number of children undertaking swimming lessons throughout the year) 
and KPI 03 - Housing (average number of calendar days to let lettable units of 
accommodation) might need to be reassessed in this context. It was also recognised that 
there is a tendency to focus on areas ragged Red and Amber potentially overlooking 
valuable lessons from areas that are performing well. Councillor Dafydd Rhys Thomas, 
Portfolio Member for Highways, Waste and Property highlighted ongoing efforts to bring the 
percentage of domestic waste reused, recycled or composted up to the 70% target (KPI 02 - 
Climate Change) with performance now at 66% and he suggested that a renewed recycling 
awareness campaign might be helpful and timely. The Executive emphasised that everyone 
has a part to play in helping the Council achieve the waste recycling target. 

It was resolved to agree the Corporate Scorecard report for Quarter 3 2024/25 and to 
note the areas which the Leadership Team is exploring and investigating to manage 
and secure further improvements into the future. These were in relation to Education 
(Môn Actif), Housing (Delivery of Major Disabled Facilities Grant and Housing Voids), 
Economy (Customer mooring contracts), Climate Change (Waste Recycling) and 
Whole Council Health (FOI requests). 

5. FOSTER CARERS UPLIFT CORE OFFER 

The report of the Director of Social Services which sought the Executive’s approval for an 
uplift to the foster carers core offer was presented for consideration. 
 
The report was presented by Councillor Nicola Roberts, Portfolio Member for Planning, 
Public Protection and Climate Change on behalf of Councillor Dyfed Wyn Jones, Portfolio 
Member for Children, Young People and Families who had submitted an apology for 
absence due to another meeting commitment. She explained that the uplift proposal includes 
increasing fostering allowances for 2025/26 in line with Welsh Government’s recommended 
increase to the National Minimum Allowance (NMA) (as the NMA has yet to be confirmed by 
Welsh Government a 5% inflationary increase has been modelled and is provided for in the 
2025/26 budget), restructuring the fostering skills payments from 5 tiers to 3 tiers and 
increasing the Council Tax discount from 50% to 100%. Details of fostering and skills 
allowances trends over the past four years were set out in the report along with the proposed 
new skills allowances and costs. The additional cost equates to seven new independent 
fostering placements transferring inhouse which the service regards as achievable. 
Councillor Nicola Roberts highlighted that Anglesey is only the second local authority to offer 
100% Council Tax reduction for foster carers and was the first local authority to offer a 
benefits package for foster carers which has proved popular with such incentives deemed 
essential to recruit and retain foster carers and to show appreciation for their efforts. 
 
The Director of Social Services advised that the proposal aligns with Welsh Government’s 
legislation to remove profit from children’s care including fostering in two years. From then 
on care will only be provided by non-profit organisations including local authorities. To 
prepare for the change, the Council needs to increase its internal pool of foster carers and 
the proposal if approved will contribute to meeting this need. Plans are in place to advertise 
for new foster carers and those wishing to transfer from the private sector, ensuring prompt 
assessment of applications. 
 

The Executive in acknowledging the important contribution of Anglesey foster carers in 
offering care and support to children during challenging periods in their lives also highlighted 

Page 3



 

4 
 

that the proposal is designed as an invest to save initiative and aims to ensure long term 
cost-efficiency and the effective use of resources. 
 

It was resolved to approve the uplift to the Foster Carers Core Offer as outlined to 
include an inflationary increase in fostering allowances for 2025/26 in line with Welsh 
Government’s recommended increase in the National Minimum Allowance which is to 
be confirmed (modelled at 5%), a restructuring of the fostering skills payments from 5 
tiers to 3 tiers and an increase in the Council Tax discount from 50% to 100%. 

6. FLOOD RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGIC PLAN  

The report of the Head of Highways, Waste and Property incorporating the Flood Risk 
Management Strategic Plan was presented for the Executive’s consideration and approval. 
The Plan sets out the Council’s ambitions for managing flood risk in Anglesey for a six year 
period. 
 
The report was presented by Councillor Dafydd Rhys Thomas, Portfolio Member for 
Highways, Waste and Property who highlighted the importance of the Plan to Anglesey and 
of working collaboratively with Risk Management Authorities to address the challenges 
posed by flooding and to reduce flood risk. The Council is statutorily required to prepare a 
local flood risk management plan and the plan has been subject to public consultation with 
details attached, and a workshop has also been held with elected members to enable their 
input into the draft strategic plan. The plan was also scrutinised in detail by the Corporate 
Scrutiny Committee at its meeting on 11 March 2025.  
 
The Head of Highways, Waste and Property confirmed that as part of the Strategic Plan, an 
annual action plan will be developed for each of the six financial years to address both 
revenue and capital related tasks. 
 
Councillor Douglas Fowlie, Chair of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee shared Scrutiny’s 
perspective on the Flood Management Strategic Plan from the 11 March, 2025 meeting.  
Members had raised issues regarding public engagement with the consultation, the Plan’s 
alignment with the Council Plan and the progress of plans and works in the Dwyran and 
Menai Bridge areas. Having reviewed the scope and content of the Flood Management 
Strategic Plan, the Corporate Scrutiny Committee had resolved to recommend the Plan for 
Executive approval and adoption with the addition of appendices showing the planned 
maintenance schedule and capital plan for 2025/26 including planned expenditure on flood 
relief schemes in the next financial year. 

The Executive expressed full support for the Local Flood Risk Management Strategic Plan 
commending the team and service for their efforts. Executive members emphasised the 
value of flood mitigation schemes implemented in their areas and how much they were 
appreciated by the communities involved given the devastating impact which flooding can 
have on the people, households and businesses affected. They also highlighted the 
importance of local knowledge in providing insight into local conditions and vulnerable areas 
along with collaboration with partner agencies. Questions were asked about future funding 
for flood alleviation generally as well as the availability of funding for works in areas where 
road infrastructure not properties is at risk for example in areas of Beaumaris. Questions 
were also asked about supporting private landowners in maintaining watercourses and 
whether pressure could be brought to bear on Welsh Government to do more in this regard.  

The Head of Highways, Waste and Property explained that while the flood prevention budget 
prioritises homes at risk of flooding, applications can be submitted to Welsh Government’s 
Resilient Roads Fund for funding to improve road resilience. Additionally, efforts are being 
made to elevate the significance of road resilience in Welsh Government’s funding 
processes due to the wide-ranging impact of road network disruptions on communities such 

Page 4



 

5 
 

as those experienced in the southeast of the island affecting transport, schools, and work 
and hospital attendance.  The aim is to ensure the allocation formula considers broader 
community impacts not just properties and individuals. The Officer further advised in respect 
of support for private landowners, that the Council’s flood prevention work funded annually is 
undertaken with landowner permission but does not alter ownership or responsibilities. While 
historical land drainage legislation may require a future national review, the Council’s role 
focuses on protecting at risk individuals and property locally rather than addressing 
potentially complex legal responsibilities. The Officer confirmed that although he was not 
aware of the availability of grants for individuals, the farming unions may be able to provide 
more information. 

The Group Engineer (Structures, Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management) advised with 
regard to the outlook for future funding that for the 2025/26 financial year Welsh 
Government’s new scoring system has meant the Council missing out on grant funding for 
major schemes. Of the £30m available a third has been allocated to ongoing schemes with 
the remaining £20m open for competition among the Welsh councils. The Officer expressed 
concerns that funding is declining when it’s most needed and confirmed that the Council 
would be exploring other sources of financial support. 

It was resolved to approve the Local Flood Risk Management Strategic Plan. 

7. HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT BUSINESS PLAN 2025-2055 
 
The report of the Head of Housing Services incorporating the HRA Business Plan 2025 to 
2055 was presented for the Executive’s consideration and approval. 
 
Councillor Robin Williams, Deputy Leader and Portfolio Member for Finance and Housing 
presented the HRA Business Plan required by Welsh Government as part of securing the 
Council’s Major Repairs Allowance of approximately £2.7m for 2025/26. Prepared by 
Housing and Finance Officers, the Business Plan serves as the primary financial tool for 
managing and delivering the Council’s housing stock. It demonstrates how the Council 
ensures its stock complies with Welsh Housing Quality Standards (WHQS), how it intends to 
work towards WHQS 2023 and the investment required to fund its programme for developing 
new social housing. Councillor Robin Williams noted that the Council’s housing stock will 
grow by more than 25% to exceed 5,000 properties during the period of the Plan addressing 
the increasing demand for social housing. Currently, more than 852 people, including 94 
families in temporary accommodation, are on the waiting list which is unprecedented. 
 
The Head of Housing Services said that the Business Plan outlines the investment needed 
to maintain the Council’s housing stock to meet tenants’ needs and to fulfil Welsh 
Government expectations for continued improvement through decarbonisation and 
development of new social housing. The Council will receive £1.1m in addition to the £2.7m 
Major Repairs Allowance for 2025/26 supporting its significant housing stock investment. 
The Plan includes a capital programme of approximately £13m for 2025/26 with £3m funding 
500 solar panels with battery storage. A sum of £3.76m has been included in the 2025/26 
budget to develop new council houses and buy back former council houses. The Head of 
Housing Services referred to the tension now being felt between Welsh Government’s 
ambitious housing goals and its rent cap restrictions that limit the revenue for housing 
investment. A robustness test to consider the risks separately and collectively to ensure the 
viability of the business plan throughout its 30 year period failed because of the rent 
restriction and demands on capital expenditure resulting from WHQS 2 2023. The Housing 
Service intends to raise concerns with Welsh Government regarding the unsustainable 
requirements on the HRA. 
 
 
 

Page 5



 

6 
 

Councillor Douglas Fowlie, Chair of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee summarised the 
committee’s review of the HRA Business Plan at its meeting on 11 March 2025. Discussions 
had focused on the plan’s alignment with the Council Plan, the risks of the proposed 
expansion programme and its affordability and WHQS 2 2023 achievability. The committee 
also enquired about leasing privately owned properties from/on behalf of property owners 
and noted the Leasing Scheme Wales.  After reviewing the documentation and noting the 
assurances provided in relation to the issues raised, the committee had resolved to 
recommend the HRA Business Plan 2025-2055 to the Executive alongside additional actions 
to publicise the Leasing Scheme Wales and to engage with Welsh Government to make 
WHQS 2 2023 compliance more realistic. 
 
The Chair pledged to highlight the growing imbalance between rent income and expenditure 
demands particularly in meeting WHQS 2 2023 with Welsh Government. 
 

It was resolved to approve the Housing Revenue Account Business Plan 2025-2055 for 
submission to Welsh Government. 
 
 
 

                                       Councillor Robin Williams 
                                                      Chair 

Page 6



 
                 

                              
1 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh. 

 

 

 

 

Isle of Anglesey County Council 
 

Report to: The Executive 

Date: 29 April 2025 

Subject: The Executive’s Forward Work Programme 

Portfolio Holder(s): Cllr Gary Pritchard 

Head of Service / Director: 
 

Lynn Ball, Director of Function – Council Business / Monitoring 
Officer 

Report Author: Dyfan Sion, Head of Democratic Services 

Local Members:  Not applicable 

 

 

A – Recommendation/s and reason/s 
In accordance with its Constitution, the Council is required to publish a forward work programme 
and to update it regularly.  The Executive’s Forward Work Programme is published each month to 
enable both members of the Council and the public to see what key decisions are likely to be taken 
over the coming months.   
 
The Executive is requested to: 
 
confirm the attached updated work programme which covers May – December 2025;   
 
identify any matters for specific input and consultation with the Council’s Scrutiny Committees; 
  
note that the forward work programme is updated monthly and submitted as a standing monthly 
item to the Executive. 

 

 

 

B – What other options did you consider and why did you reject them and/or opt for 
this option?  
- 

 

 

C – Why is this a decision for the Executive? 
The approval of the Executive is sought before each update is published to strengthen 
accountability and forward planning arrangements. 

 

 

Ch – Is this decision consistent with policy approved by the full Council? 
Yes. 
 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



 
                 

                              
2 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh. 

 

 

 

D – Is this decision within the budget approved by the Council? 
Not applicable. 
 

 

Dd –  Assessing the potential impact (if relevant): 
1 How does this decision impact on our long 

term needs as an Island? 

 
 

2 Is this a decision which it is envisaged will 
prevent future costs / dependencies on the 
Authority? If so, how? 

 

3 Have we been working collaboratively with 
other organisations to come to this 
decision?  If so, please advise whom. 

 

4 Have Anglesey citizens played a part in 
drafting this way forward, including those 
directly affected by the decision? Please 
explain how. 

 

5 Note any potential impact that this decision 
would have on the groups protected under 
the Equality Act 2010. 

 

6 If this is a strategic decision, note any 
potential impact that the decision would 
have on those experiencing socio-economic 
disadvantage. 

 

7 Note any potential impact that this decision 
would have on opportunities for people to 
use the Welsh language and on treating the 
Welsh language no less favourably than the 
English language. 

 

 
 

E  Who did you consult?                         What did they say? 
1 Chief Executive / Senior Leadership Team 

(SLT) (mandatory) 
The forward work programme is discussed 
monthly at Leadership Team meetings.   

2 
 

Finance / Section 151 
(mandatory)  

See above. 

3 Legal / Monitoring Officer 
(mandatory)  

See above. 

4 Human Resources (HR)  

5 Property   

6 Information Communication Technology 
(ICT) 

 

7 Procurement  

Page 8



 
                 

                              
3 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh. 

 

 

E  Who did you consult?                         What did they say? 
8 Scrutiny Under normal circumstances, monthly joint 

discussions take place on the work programmes 
of the Executive and the two Scrutiny 
Committees in order to ensure alignment. 

9 Local Members Not relevant 

 
 

F - Appendices: 
 
The Executive’s Forward Work Programme: May – December 2025. 
 

 
 

Ff - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further information): 

 
 

 

Page 9



 

  
                              

1 

 

 

 

 

The Executive’s Forward Work Programme  

Isle of Anglesey County Council 
 

Period: May – December 2025  
 

This forward work programme lists all the decisions that the Executive intends to take and what business the scrutiny committees will 

be considering as well as when those matters will be discussed.  It also lists any recommendations the Executive intends to make 

regarding decisions which must be made by the full Council.   

 

Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive as a collective body or by individual members of the Executive acting under 

delegated powers. 

 

The forward work programme is reviewed on a regular basis and monthly updates are published.  The fact that a decision has not been 

included in the forward work programme does not prevent urgent or unforeseen matters being considered.      

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh. 

 

Last updated on 15 April 2025

P
age 10



 

  
                              

2 

 

 

 

 

 

May 2025 
 

Date of meeting or, if the 
decision is delegated, 
publication date 

The matter to be considered Portfolio Member Date to scrutiny and / or full Council 
(if relevant) 

22 May 2025 meeting  The Executive’s forward work programme Cllr Gary Pritchard  

 

June 2025 
 

Date of meeting or, if the 
decision is delegated, 
publication date 

The matter to be considered Portfolio Member Date to scrutiny and / or full Council 
(if relevant) 

24 June 2025 meeting  The Executive’s forward work programme Cllr Gary Pritchard  

 Corporate Scorecard – Quarter 4, 
2024/25 

Cllr Carwyn Jones Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
17.6.25 

 Draft Corporate Self-Assessment 
2024/25 

Cllr Carwyn Jones  

 Annual Delivery Document 2025/26 Cllr Carwyn Jones Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
17.6.25 

 Revenue Budget Monitoring – Quarter 4, 
2024/25 

Cllr Robin Williams Finance Scrutiny Panel  

 Capital Budget Monitoring – Quarter 4, 
2024/25 

Cllr Robin Williams Finance Scrutiny Panel  

 Housing Revenue Account Budget 
Monitoring – Quarter 4, 2024/25 

Cllr Robin Williams Finance Scrutiny Panel  

P
age 11



 

  
                              

3 

 

 

 

Date of meeting or, if the 
decision is delegated, 
publication date 

The matter to be considered Portfolio Member Date to scrutiny and / or full Council 
(if relevant) 

 Means tests – Disabled Facilities Grants Cllr Robin Williams  

Delegated decision – June 
2025 

Welsh Language Standards Annual 
Report 2024/25 

Cllr Dafydd Roberts Partnership and Regeneration 
Scrutiny Committee – 18.6.25 

 

July 2025 
 

Date of meeting or, if the 
decision is delegated, 
publication date 

The matter to be considered Portfolio Member Date to scrutiny and / or full Council 
(if relevant) 

17 July 2025 meeting  The Executive’s forward work programme Cllr Gary Pritchard  

 

September 2025 
 

Date of meeting or, if the 
decision is delegated, 
publication date 

The matter to be considered Portfolio Member Date to scrutiny and / or full Council 
(if relevant) 

23 September 2025 meeting  The Executive’s forward work programme Cllr Gary Pritchard  

 Corporate Self-Assessment and Annual 
Performance and Well-being Report 
2024/25 

Cllr Carwyn Jones Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
17.9.25 

 Corporate Scorecard – Quarter 1, 
2025/26 

Cllr Carwyn Jones Corporate Scrutiny Committee  
17.9.25 
 

 Revenue Budget Monitoring – Quarter 1, 
2025/26 

Cllr Robin Williams Resources Scrutiny Panel 
 11.9.25 

P
age 12



 

  
                              

4 

 

 

 

Date of meeting or, if the 
decision is delegated, 
publication date 

The matter to be considered Portfolio Member Date to scrutiny and / or full Council 
(if relevant) 

 Capital Budget Monitoring – Quarter 1, 
2025/26 

Cllr Robin Williams Resources Scrutiny Panel 
 11.9.25 

 Housing Revenue Account Budget 
Monitoring – Quarter 1, 2025/26 

Cllr Robin Williams Resources Scrutiny Panel 
 11.9.25 

 Menai Bridge Extra Care Housing Cllr Alun Roberts 
Cllr Robin Williams 

 

 

October 2025 
 

Date of meeting or, if the 
decision is delegated, 
publication date 

The matter to be considered Portfolio Member Date to scrutiny and / or full Council 
(if relevant) 

21 October 2025 meeting  The Executive’s forward work programme Cllr Gary Pritchard  

 

November 2025 
 

Date of meeting or, if the 
decision is delegated, 
publication date 

The matter to be considered Portfolio Member Date to scrutiny and / or full Council 
(if relevant) 

25 November 2025 meeting  The Executive’s forward work programme Cllr Gary Pritchard  

 Corporate Scorecard – Quarter 2, 
2025/26 

Cllr Carwyn Jones Corporate Scrutiny Committee – 
18.11.25 
 

 Revenue Budget Monitoring – Quarter 2, 
2025/26 

Cllr Robin Williams Resources Scrutiny Panel 
 6.11.25 

P
age 13



 

  
                              

5 

 

 

 

Date of meeting or, if the 
decision is delegated, 
publication date 

The matter to be considered Portfolio Member Date to scrutiny and / or full Council 
(if relevant) 

 Capital Budget Monitoring – Quarter 2, 
2025/26 

Cllr Robin Williams Resources Scrutiny Panel 
 6.11.25 

 Housing Revenue Account Budget 
Monitoring – Quarter 2, 2025/26 

Cllr Robin Williams Resources Scrutiny Panel 
 6.11.25 

 

December 2025  
 
Date of meeting or, if the 
decision is delegated, 
publication date 

The matter to be considered Portfolio Member Date to scrutiny and / or full Council 
(if relevant) 

16 December 2025 meeting  The Executive’s forward work programme Cllr Gary Pritchard  

 
 

P
age 14



ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

Report to: EXECUTIVE  

Date: 29 APRIL 2025 

Subject: DAVID HUGHES CHARITABLE ESTATE AND ANGLESEY 
FURTHER EDUCATION TRUST ANNUAL REPORT AND 
ACCOUNTS 2023/24 

Portfolio Holder(s): ROBIN WILLIAMS – DEPUTY LEADER & PORTFOLIO HOLDER – 
FINANCE & HOUSING 
DAFYDD RHYS THOMAS – PORTFOLIO HOLDER – HIGHWAYS, 
WASTE AND PROPERTY 
DAFYDD ROBERTS – PORTFOLIO HOLDER – EDUCATION AND 
WELSH LANGUAGE 

Head of Service / Director: MARC JONES – DIRECTOR OF FUNCTION (RESOURCES) / 
SECTION 151 OFFICER 

Report Author: 
Tel: 
E-mail: 

BETHAN OWEN – ACCOUNTANCY SERVICES MANAGER 
01248 762663 
BethanOwen2@ynysmon.llyw.cymru 

Local Members:  n/a 
 

A –Recommendation/s and reason/s 

• To approve the Draft Annual Report and Accounts for the Anglesey Further Education Trust 
for the year 2023/24 (Appendix A). 

• To delegate to the Director of Function (Resources) / Section 151 Officer the authority to sign 
the Final Annual Report and Accounts and file with the Charity Commission upon satisfactory 
completion of the audit. 

• To authorise the Director of Function (Resources) / Section 151 Officer to commission an 
external review of the operation and investment options in respect of both Trusts. 

B – What other options did you consider and why did you reject them and/or opt       
for this option?  

No other options are available as it is a requirement of the Charities Commission that the annual 
accounts are approved by the Trusts’ responsible body, which, in this case, is the Executive. 

C – Why is this a decision for the Executive? 

The Council is the sole trustee and the administration of the Trusts’ affairs has been delegated to 
the Executive by the Council. 

CH – Is this decision consistent with policy approved by the full Council? 

Yes 

D – Is this decision within the budget approved by the Council? 

Not applicable – the funding of the 2 trusts are separate from the Council and have no impact on 
the Council’s funds. 

  

Page 15

Agenda Item 6



Dd –  Assessing the potential impact (if relevant): 

1 How does this decision impact on our long term 
needs as an Island? 

The acceptance of the accounts does not 
impact on the long term needs of the 
Island. However, a review of the 
investment options will consider the long 
term financial viability of the David 
Hughes estate and how this can generate 
additional funds to support current and 
former pupils of the Council’s secondary 
schools into the future. 

2 Is this a decision which it is envisaged will prevent 
future costs / dependencies on the Authority? If so, 
how? 

 

The investment option review will 
consider how to generate additional 
income for the Further Education Trust 
through the assets of the David Hughes 
Charitable Estate. 

3 Have we been working collaboratively with other 
organisations to come to this decision?  If so, 
please advise whom 

Not directly applicable, but the Trust has 
distributed funds through the 5 secondary 
schools and through Coleg Cymraeg 
Cenedlaethol. 

4 Have Anglesey citizens played a part in drafting 
this way forward, including those directly affected 
by the decision? Please explain how. 

Not applicable 

5 Note any potential impact that this decision would 
have on the groups protected under the Equality 
Act 2010. 

No protected groups will be impacted by 
the decision. 

6 If this is a strategic decision, note any potential 
impact that the decision would have on those 
experiencing socio-economic disadvantage. 

The purpose of the Further Education 
Trust is to provide support to current and 
former pupils of the Council’s 5 secondary 
schools to remain in full time education or 
to continue their studies in further or 
higher education. The pupils supported by 
the Trust tend to be pupils from 
economically-disadvantaged families. 
The review recommended is aimed at 
generating additional funds for the Trust, 
which will increase the potential support 
that the Trust can provide. 

7 Note any potential impact that this decision would 
have on opportunities for people to use the Welsh 
language and on treating the Welsh language no 
less favourably than the English language. 

 

The Trust provides grants, through Coleg 
Cymraeg Cenedlaethol, which supports 
students who wish to undertake their 
studies through the medium of Welsh, 
which has a positive impact on the use of 
the Welsh language. 

E -  Who did you consult?                          What did they say?                                         

1 Chief Executive / Leadership Team (LT) 
(mandatory) 

The draft report was considered by the LT 
at its meeting on 1 April 2025. The Chief 
Executive was supportive of the 
recommendation to review the options in 
respect of the Trust. 

  

Page 16



2 Finance / Section 151 (mandatory)  Author of the report. 

3 Legal / Monitoring Officer (mandatory)  No comments received. 

4 Human Resources (HR) Not applicable 

5 Property  The management of the David Hughes 
estate has been discussed with the 
Property Service, who are in agreement 
for the need for a review. 

6 Information Communication Technology (ICT) Not applicable 

7 Scrutiny Not applicable 

8 Local Members Not applicable 

9 Any external bodies / other/s The accounts have been audited 
externally, and the decision allows the 
Council to comply with the requirements 
of the Charities Commission. 

F - Appendices: 

• Appendix A - Anglesey Further Education Trust Annual Report and Accounts 2023/24 

 

FF - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further 
information): 

• Anglesey Further Education Trust Annual Report and Accounts 2022/23 – Executive 19 March 
2024 (Item 6). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 17



APPENDIX A 

DAVID HUGHES CHARITABLE ESTATE AND ANGLESEY FURTHER EDUCATION TRUST 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

1.1 This report provides an overview of the background of the Anglesey Further Education 
Trust. It provides information about the legal status of the Trust and the different 
elements within it.  The financial performance of the Trust is summarised. The key 
purpose of this report is to request the Executive’s approval of the final Annual Report 
and Accounts for the financial year 2023/24. 

1.2 The report also updates Members on the progress made to distribute more of the 
Trust’s funds to meet the charitable purposes of the Trust.  

  

2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

2.1 The Anglesey Further Education Trust is comprised of three funds: The David Hughes 
Endowment and the Anglesey Further Education Fund 1/3 and the Anglesey Education 
Trust Fund 2/3, which provide specific educational benefits.  

2.1.1. David Hughes Charitable Estate 

Endowment dates back to 1608 and currently consists of several plots of smallholding 
land and cottages and other investments. This fund collects rents from its investment 
property and dividends and interest on its Investment Fund investments, which are 
managed by Blackrock Investment Fund Managers. The management, financial and 
administration costs of the estate are deducted from the rents received to arrive at the 
net income for the year that can be distributed. A payment of a quarter of any net 
surplus income is made to an unconnected charity, "The David Hughes Charity for the 
Poor", for purposes connected with the relief of poverty in the community of Llantrisant. 
The remaining income is then transferred to the Anglesey Further Education Fund, 
which is sub-divided into two specific funds. 

 
2.1.2. Anglesey Further Education Trust Funds 1/3 (Restricted Fund) 

In addition to the net income from the David Hughes Endowment Estate, this Trust also 
receives income from investments managed by Blackrock, similar to the David Hughes 
Endowment. The purpose of the fund is to provide financial assistance to senior pupils 
of the 5 secondary schools in order that they can complete their courses. 

2.1.3. Anglesey Further Education Trust Funds 2/3 (Restricted Fund) 

This element of the Trust receives income similar to the above (2.1.2). The fund is to 
be used to provide benefits to persons under the age of 25 who have attended one or 
more of the 5 secondary schools for a period of two years and who are in need of 
financial assistance for further or higher education or training. 

 

  

Page 18



2.2 Legal Status 
 

2.2.1. The Anglesey Further Education Trust is a registered charity for which the Isle of 
Anglesey County Council is the sole trustee. There is no specific reservation to full 
Council or delegation to an officer in respect of the Trusteeship, so the decision-making 
in relation to the Trust is delegated to the Executive Committee.   

2.2.2. Certain functions in respect of the Trust have been delegated to officers in conjunction 
with the relevant portfolio holder:- 

• The Director of Education, Skills and Young People has the delegated authority 
in respect of educational grants; 

• The Head of Service (Highways, Waste and Property) has the delegated 
authority to agree tenancies, set rents and organise a programme of 
maintenance and refurbishment;  

• The Director of Function (Resources) / Section 151 Officer has delegated 
authority to determine how much is allocated to the 3 schemes in each year 
(from 2019/20 onwards), this will be dependent on the surplus made by the fund;  

• The Chief Executive Officer can exercise any function which has been 
delegated to Heads of Service. 
 

3. AGREED USE OF THE FURTHER EDUCATION TRUST FUNDS 

3.1 In October 2019, the Executive resolved to allocate a one-off sum of £55,280 to each 
secondary school to fund the cost of Learning Coaches within each school. The Learning 
Coaches would support senior pupils undertaking GCSE and A Level courses. It would 
be for each school to decide over what period the funding would be used. This was to be 
funded from the 1/3 Restricted Fund, utilising the majority of the fund balance. More 
detail on the use made of these allocations in 2023/24 is provided in paragraph 5 below. 

3.2 The Executive also resolved to allocate an additional £8,000 per secondary school to 
provide grants to assist financially disadvantaged students to obtain places at Colleges 
and Universities and / or to help with the purchase of books and equipment required to 
attend the courses in the first year. It will be for each school to assess each application 
and award grants based on their assessment criteria. The total cost of £40,000 was to 
be funded from the 2/3 Restricted Fund. Details of the use made of these funds in 
2023/24 is provided in paragraph 5 below. 

3.3 Coleg Cymraeg Cenedlaethol would also administer a scholarship scheme for students 
from financially disadvantaged backgrounds to undertake University and College 
courses through the medium of Welsh. 

4. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 2023/24 

4.1 David Hughes Charitable Estate (Endowment Fund) 

4.1.1. The financial performance of the David Hughes Charitable Estate is set out in Table 1 

below:- 
 

  

Page 19



Table 1 

Summary of the David Hughes Charitable Estate Financial Performance 2023/24 
 

 2023/24 

£ 

2022/23 

£ 

INCOME    

Rents and Other Charges 130,113  128,364 

Dividends and Investment Interest 5,826  5,693 

Interest on Cash Balances 21,130  8,631 

Total Income  157,069 142,688 

    

EXPENDITURE    

Estate Management Costs (185,013)  (147,164) 

Support Costs (13,582)  (12,276) 

  (198,595) (159,440) 

Net Income / (Expenditure)  (41,526) (16,752) 

    

Sum Distributed to Llantristant Charity for 
the Poor 

 0 0 

Sum Distributed to the Anglesey Further 
Education Trust 

 0 0 

Total Sum Distributed   0 0 
    

4.1.2. The value of the Trust Fund is shown in Table 2 below:- 

Table 2 

Summary of the David Hughes Charitable Estate Fund Value 

 2023/24 

£ 

2022/23 

£ 

Opening Fund Balance  4,587,793 4,345,007 

Net Income / (Expenditure) (41,526)  (16,752) 

Net Gains / (Losses) on Investments 3,931  (5,002) 

Net Gains / (Losses) on Investment 
Properties 

(50,100)  264,540 

  (87,695) 242,786 

Closing Fund Balance  4,500,098 4,587,793 
 

  

Page 20



 

 2023/24 

£ 

2022/23 

£ 

Fund Assets     

Investments 169,485  165,554 

Investment Properties 3,760,400  3,810,500 

Debtors 68,596  62,832 

Cash at Bank 510,122  566,255 

Total Fixed and Current Assets  4,508,603 4,605,141 

    

Fund Liabilities    

Creditors – amounts falling due within 1 
year 

(8,505)  (17,348) 

Total Current Liabilities  (8,505) (17,348) 

    

Total Net Assets  4,500,098 4,587,793 
    

 

4.2 Anglesey Further Education Trust 

4.2.1. The financial performance and balance of the Anglesey Further Education Trust is 

summarised in Table 3 below:- 

Table 3 

Anglesey Further Education Trust – Fund Balance as at 31 March 2024 
 

 2023/24 

£ 

2022/23 

£ 

Opening Fund Balance  297,756 369,772 

    

Investment Income 11,934  6,752 

Grants Awarded (4,150)  (75,306) 

Net Income / (Expenditure)  7,784 (68,554) 

    

Net Gains / (Losses) on Investments  2,756 (3,462) 

    

Transfers from David Hughes Charitable 
Estate 

 0 0 

    

Closing Fund Balance  308,296 297,756 

    

Fund Assets    

Investments  118,448 115,691 

Cash at Bank  189,848 182,065 

Total Fund Assets  308,296 297,756 

    

1/3 Fund – Current Pupils  116,875 111,886 

2/3 Fund – Former Pupils  191,421 185,870 

Total Fund Assets  308,296 297,756 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



5. CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR 

5.1  In October 2019, the Executive resolved to allocate funding from the 1/3 fund to allow 

schools to fund the cost of Learning Coaches, who would provide support to pupils 

undertaking GCSE and A level exams. An initial sum of £55,280 was allocated to each 

school, with a further distribution made as the balance of the fund was sufficient to 

fund the cost. The current balance of this funding per school is shown in Table 4 

below:- 

Table 4 

Analysis of Learning Coaches Funding per Secondary School as at 31 March 2024 

School Initial 
Allocation 

 

£ 

Utilised to 
31 March 

2023 

£ 

Balance at 
1 April 
2023 

£ 

Utlised 
in 

2023/24 

£ 

Balance as at 
31 March 

2024 

£ 

Syr Thomas Jones 55,280 (37,112) 18,168 0 18,168 

YU Caergybi 55,280 (51,392) 3,888 0 3,888 

YG Llangefni 55,280 (47,420) 7,860 0 7,860 

Ysgol David 
Hughes 

55,280 (45,071) 10,209 0 10,209 

YU Bodedern 55,280 8,740 64,020 0 64,020 

Total 276,400 172,255 104,145 0 104,145 

5.2 The Director of Education, Skills and Young People awarded one grant of £1,150, 

which was funded from the 1/3 Fund. 

5.3  The remaining £12,730 of the Fund remains unallocated and no funds will be allocated 

to schools for this purpose in the financial year 2024/25. 

5.4  Coleg Cymraeg Cenedlaethol awarded 6 scholarship grants during the year, each of 

£500. 

5.5  The balance of the 2/3 Fund stood at £191,421 at the end of the financial year and is 

available to fund future grants to former pupils. 
 

6  INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE OF THE FUND 

6.1 The Further Education Trust fund is, in the main, reliant on the David Hughes Charitable 

Estate to generate surpluses that are then transferred to the Further Education Trust. 

The financial performance of the David Hughes Charitable Estate for the past 6 years is 

shown in Table 5 below:- 

  

Page 22



 

Table 5 

 

6.2  The chart above shows that the return on the traded investments is good and has 

improved significantly in the past two years. However, the return on the investment 

properties is very poor and, in 2022/23 and 2023/24, the return has been negative. 

6.3  The reason for the poor investment return on the investment properties is due to the fact 

that the tenancy agreements are restrictive and do not allow the rents to increase 

significantly over time. However, the cost of maintaining the properties continues to 

increase as the condition of the properties deteriorates and the cost of labour and 

materials increases. This is shown in Table 6 below:- 

 

Table 6 

 

 

-10.00%

-5.00%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

P
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

R
et

u
rn

David Hughes Charitable Estate - Return on 
Investment 2017/18 - 2023/24

Return on Investments Return on Investment Properties Total Fund Return

£0

£20,000

£40,000

£60,000

£80,000

£100,000

£120,000

£140,000

£160,000

£180,000

£200,000

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

David Hughes Charitable Estate - Property 
Expenditure & Income 2017/18 to 2023/24

Property Related Expenditure Property Related Income

Page 23



6.4 The consequence of the poor return on the investment properties is that the David 

Hughes Charitable Estate has failed in the past 2 years to make a contribution to the 

Anglesey Further Education Trust as it has failed to make a surplus, as shown in Table 

7 below:- 
 

Table 7 

 

6.5 Without this flow of income into the Anglesey Further Education Trust, the Trust is unable 

to provide support to the current and former pupils of the Council’s 5 secondary schools, 

which is the primary purpose of the Trust. 

6.6 Without a change in strategy surrounding the David Hughes Charitable Estate, the 

position is likely to continue, with no significant increase in rental income but ongoing 

increases in the day to day repair costs of the estate, and a point will be reached where 

significant capital investment will be required to maintain the properties to a lettable 

standard. 

6.7 This issue was identified when the 2022/23 Accounts and Annual Report were presented 

to the Executive in March 2024, and the Executive resolved:- 

To delegate authority to the Director of Function (Resources) / Section 151 Officer, 

in consultation with the Head of Highways, Waste and Property, to examine 

options for maximising income from the David Hughes Charitable Estate in order 

to safeguard the long-term viability of the Anglesey Further Education Fund for 

the benefit of Anglesey’s young people. A further report will be submitted to the 

Executive to determine which option to follow.  

6.8 However, due to capacity issues within both the Resources Function and Property 

Services, no progress has been made to implement the recommendation. The Executive 

is, therefore, requested to authorise the Director of Function (Resources) / Section 151 

Officer to appoint external assistance to undertake the review. The review would 

consider:- 

• The current tenancy agreements and whether they can be revised to increase the 
rental income generated; 

• The required revenue and capital investment to maintain the estate; 

  

£0

£5,000

£10,000

£15,000

£20,000

£25,000

£30,000

£35,000

£40,000

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Contribution to the Further Education Trust from the 
David Hughes Charitable Estate 2017/18 to 2023/24

Page 24



• To assess whether it would be of greater financial benefit for the Trust to dispose 
of some or all of the estate and to invest the funds generated to create a greater 
return for the Trust; 

• To review the current investment policy to determine whether a change in the policy 
could generate greater returns on the Trust’s investments (this would relate to both 
the David Hughes Charitable Estate and the Anglesey Further Education Trust).  

Page 25



CRONFA YMDDIRIEDOLAETH ADDYSG 

BELLACH YNYS MÔN 

 

ANGLESEY FURTHER EDUCATION TRUST 

FUND 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rhif Cofrestru Elusen / Charity Registration No. 

525254 

 

  

 

ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL A 

CHYFRIFON 

 

ANNUAL REPORT AND  

 

 

2023/24 

Page 26



CONTENTS OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  

31 MARCH 2024 

 

 Page 
  
Report of the Trustees 1- 5 
Report of the Independent Examiner 6 
Statement of Financial Activity 7 
Balance Sheet 8 
Notes to the Financial Statements 9-15 

Page 27



 

1 
 

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024 

The trustees present their report with the financial statements of the charity for the year ended 31 

March 2024.  The trustees have adopted the provisions of the Accounting and Reporting by Charities: 

Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP) applicable to charities preparing their accounts in 

accordance with the Financial Reporting Standards applicable in the UK and the Republic of Ireland 

(FRS102), effective 1 January 2015. 

LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE DETAILS 

Registered Charity Number: 

525254 

Principal Address: 

Isle of Anglesey County Council 

County Offices 

Llangefni 

Anglesey 

LL77 7TW 

Trustee: 

The Isle of Anglesey County Council is the sole trustee of the Anglesey Further Education Trust, and 

the activities of the Trust were administered on its behalf by the County Council. 

Independent Examiner: 

Mr. Brian Hughes 

A. Hughes-Jones, Dyson & Co 

Capel Moreia 

South Penrallt 

Caernarfon 

Gwynedd 

LL55 1NS 

  

Page 28



 

2 
 

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT 

Governing document: 

The charity is controlled by its governing document, a deed of trust, and constitutes an unincorporated 

charity. 

The Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund is regulated by a scheme made by the Board of 

Education on 23 March 1939, and significantly modified by a scheme dated 18 July 1960.  These 

specify the duties, powers and conditions under which the Trust is required to operate. 

Recruitment and appointment of new trustees: 

The Isle of Anglesey County Council is the sole trustee of the Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund.  

The charity is run by the Council’s Executive Committee. 

New trustees are briefed on their legal obligations under charity law, the content of the governing 

document and the decision-making process.  Any training needs are identified and addressed 

internally by other existing trustees and officers of the Council. 

Organisational structure: 

The Isle of Anglesey County Council is the sole trustee of the Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund, 

and the activities of the Trust were administered on its behalf by the County Council. 

The organisational structure has been as follows:- 

- The County Council’s Executive Committee act as the Trustee. 

- The Council’s Head of Service (Lifelong Learning), in conjunction with the Portfolio Holder for 

Lifelong Learning, have the delegated authority to award the annual grant funding. 

- The Council’s Head of Service (Highways, Waste and Property), in conjunction with the 

Portfolio Holder for Highways, Waste and Property, have the delegated authority to manage 

tenancy agreements and to set rents of the property portfolio (the David Hughes Endowment). 

- The Council’s Executive Committee will approve the accounts of the Trust and the Section 151 

Officer has the delegated authority to sign the Trust’s Annual Accounts. 

The strategic leaders of the County Council were:- 

- Chief Executive – Dylan Williams 

- Deputy Chief Executive – Rhys Hughes 

- Director of Function (Resources) and Section 151 Officer – Marc Jones 

- Director of Function (Council Business) and Monitoring Officer – Lynn Ball 

Related parties: 

Due to the nature of the charity’s operations, and because the sole trustee of the charity is the Isle of 

Anglesey County Council, it is inevitable that transactions will take place with organisations related to 

the Council and its employees.  All transactions involving organisations in which the Isle of Anglesey 

County Council may have an interest are conducted at arm’s length.  The Council has a policy that 

all trustees must declare an interest if a related party transaction occurs. 

 

 

Page 29



 

3 
 

Risk Management: 

The major risks to which the Trust is exposed, as identified by the Trustee, have been reviewed and 

systems or procedures have been established to manage the risk. 

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES 

Aims and objectives: 

The Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund is comprised of three funds: The David Hughes 

Endowment; the Anglesey Further Education Fund 1/3 and the Anglesey Further Education Fund 2/3. 

which aim to provide specific educational benefit. 

The David Hughes Charitable Estate (Endowment Fund): 

This fund collects rents from its investment property and interest on its investments. The management 

and administration costs of the estate are deducted from the rents received to arrive at the net income 

for the year that can be distributed or net expenditure. 

A payment of a quarter of the net income is made to an unconnected charity, “The David Hughes 

Charity for the Poor” for purposes connected with the relief of poverty in the community of Llantrisant.  

The remaining income forms the Anglesey Further Education Fund:- 

Anglesey Further Education Trust Funds: 

One third of the General Fund is allocated to provide special benefit, of any kind not normally provided 

by the Authority, to assist senior pupils to finish their courses at any one of the schools specified in 

the scheme – the five secondary schools maintained by the County Council.  The remaining two thirds 

of the General Fund is available to benefit persons under the age of 25, who have attended any one 

of the schools specified in the scheme for at least two years, who are in need of financial assistance 

for Further or Higher Education or training.  The Trust has identified three schemes which are intended 

to increase the number of grants awarded in future. 

Grant making: 

Grants are made to individuals who have attended or are attending one of the five secondary schools 

maintained by the County Council who meet the above criteria.  This may be via payments made to 

each secondary school or via a scholarship scheme to be administered by ‘Coleg Cymraeg 

Cenedlaethol’ for students from financially disadvantaged backgrounds to undertake courses through 

the medium of Welsh. 

Public benefit: 

The trustees confirm that they have referred to the guidance contained in the Charity Commissioner’s 

general guidance on public benefit when reviewing the charity’s aims and objectives and in planning 

future activities and setting the grant making process. 

 

  

Page 30



 

4 
 

ACHIEVEMENT AND PERFORMANCE 

Charitable Activities: 

The charity has continued to safeguard the assets of the Trust. 

The charity now allocates funding to each of the Island’s secondary schools.  To assist current pupils 

each school was initially offered up to £56k to fund the cost of Learning Coaches in October 2019.  

Each school was also given £8,560 to enable them to assist financially disadvantaged students to 

obtain places at colleges and universities and/or to help with the purchase of books and equipment 

required to attend the courses in the first year. 

During 2023/24, the ‘Coleg Cymraeg Cenedlaethol’ scholarships scheme continued, with six former 

pupils each receiving £500 and one receiving £1,150.   

FINANCIAL REVIEW 

Financial Performance: 

Before gains & losses on investments, the Endowment Fund had a net expenditure of £41,527 due 

to increased investment in its property portfolio.  

The Trust’s investments have increased in value by £3,931 this year, but revaluation of once piece of 

land has resulted in a loss of £50,100.  This gives the charity an overall decrease in funds of £77,156 

for the year.  

As a result, total funds as at 31 March 2024 were £4,808,393, of which all funds are restricted. 

Principal funding sources: 

The principal funding sources of the charity are rental income from tenants and investment income in 

the form of dividends, investment interest or interest on deposits. 

Investment policy and objectives: 

The charity’s ageing property portfolio has required substantial investment.  The trustee of the charity 

has undergone a period of consolidation in order to generate the necessary cash reserves to reinvest 

in its assets.  In addition, the charity holds approximately 10% of its Total Fixed Assets in Investment 

Funds, which generate dividend and interest income. 

Plans for the future: 

The Anglesey Further Education Trust operates as a going concern for the charitable purposes stated 

above. 

  

Page 31



 

5 
 

TRUSTEES RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

The trustees are responsible for preparing the Report of the Trustees and the Financial Statements 

in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom 

Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). 

The law applicable to charities in England and Wales, the Charities Act, Charity (Accounts and 

Reports) Regulations and the provisions of the trust deed requires the trustees to prepare financial 

statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the charity 

and of the incoming resources and application of resources, including the income and expenditure, 

of the charity for that period.  In preparing those financial statements, the trustees are required to:- 

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently; 

- observe the methods and principles in the Charity SORP; 

- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to 

presume that the charity will continue in business. 

The trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable 

accuracy at any time the financial position of the charity and to enable them to ensure that the financial 

statements comply with the Charities Act, the Charity (Accounts and Reports) Regulations and the 

provisions of the trust deed.  They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charity and, 

hence, for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 

Signed by the Director of Function (Resources) / Section 151 Officer under delegated authority on 

behalf of the Trust: 

 

 

               

R Marc Jones FCPFA       Date 
Director of Function (Resources) / Section 151 Officer 
  

Page 32



 

6 
 

Independent examiner’s report to the trustees of Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund 

I report to the trustees on my examination of the accounts of the Anglesey Further Education Trust 

Fund for the year ended 31st March 2024, which are set out on pages 7-15. 

Responsibilities and basis of report 

As the charity trustees of the Trust, you are responsible for the preparation of the accounts in 

accordance with the requirements of the Charities Act 2011 (‘the Act’). 

I report in respect of my examination of the Trust’s accounts carried out under Section 145 of the 

2011 Act and, in carrying out my examination, I have followed all the applicable directions given by 

the Charity Commission under Section 145(5)(b) of the Act. 

Independent examiner’s statement 

I have completed my examination.  I confirm that no material matters have come to my attention in 

connection with the examination giving me cause to believe that in any material respect:- 

1. Accounting records were not kept in respect of the Trust as required by Section 130 of the Act; 

or 

2. The accounts do not accord with those records; or 

3. The accounts do not comply with the applicable requirements concerning the form and content 

of accounts set out in the Charities (Accounts and Reports) Regulation 2008, other than any 

requirements that the accounts give a ‘true and fair view’ which is not a matter considered as 

part of an independent examination. 

I have no concerns and have come across no other matters in connection with the examination to 

which attention should be drawn in this report in order to enable a proper understanding of the 

accounts to be reached. 

 

 

Signature:         Date:     

 

Brian Hughes FCA 

A. Hughes-Jones, Dyson & Co. 

Chartered Accountants & Registered Auditors 

Capel Moreia, South Penrallt, Caernarfon, Gwynedd 

  

Page 33



 

7 
 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024 

 

31.3.2024 31.3.2023

Notes Restricted 

Funds

Endowment 

Funds

Total Funds Total Funds

£ £ £ £

Income and Endowments from:

Investment Income 2 11,934            157,068             169,002         149,440         

Total Income 11,934            157,068             169,002         149,440         

Expenditure on:

Investment Management 3 -                     (185,013)           (185,013)       (147,164)       

Charitable Activities 4 (4,150)             -                       (4,150)           (75,306)         

Support Costs 5 -                     (13,582)             (13,582)         (12,276)         

Total Expenditure (4,150)             (198,595)           (202,745)       (234,746)       

Net Income / (Expenditure) available for 

distribution before Gains and Losses on 

Investments 

7,784              (41,527)             (33,743)         (85,306)         

Payment of 25% of net income to David 

Hughes Charity for the Poor 6
-                     -                       -                   -                   

Transfer of remaining net Endowment  

income to the Further Education Trust Funds
-                     -                       -                   -                   

Net Income / (Expenditure) before Gains 

and Losses on Investments
7,784              (41,527)             (33,743)         (85,306)         

Net Gains / (Losses) on Investments 7 2,756              (46,169)             (43,413)         256,076         

Net Income / (Expenditure) 2,756              (46,169)             (43,413)         256,076         

Net Movement in Funds 10,540            (87,696)             (77,156)         170,770         

Reconciliation of Funds:

Total Funds brought forward 297,756          4,587,793          4,885,549      4,714,779      

Total Funds carried forward 308,296          4,500,097          4,808,393      4,885,549        

Page 34



 

8 
 

BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024 

31.3.2024 31.3.2023

Notes Restricted 

Funds

Endowment 

Fund

Total Funds Total Funds

£ £ £ £ £

Investments listed or traded on a recognised 

Stock Exchange 7a 118,448          169,485             287,933         281,245         

Investment Properties - the David Hughes 

Estate 7b -                     3,760,400          3,760,400      3,810,500      

Total Fixed Assets 118,448          3,929,885          4,048,333      4,091,745      

Current Assets

Debtors 8 -                     68,595              68,595          62,832          

Cash at bank and in hand 9 189,848          510,122             699,970         748,320         

Total Current Assets 189,848          578,717             768,565         811,152         

Liabilities

Creditors: amounts falling due within one 

year 10 -                     (8,505)               (8,505)           (17,348)         

Net Current Assets or (Liabilities) 189,848          570,212             760,060         793,804         

Creditors: amounts falling due after more 

than one year -                     -                       -                   -                   

Provisions for liabilities -                     -                       -                   -                   

Total Net Assets or (Liabilities) 308,296          4,500,097          4,808,393      4,885,549      

The Funds of the Charity 11

Endowment Funds -                     4,500,097          4,500,097      4,587,793      

Restricted Income Funds 308,296          -                       308,296         297,756         

Total Charity Funds 308,296          4,500,097          4,808,393      4,885,549       

The financial statements are signed by the Director of Function (Resources) / Section 151 Officer 

under delegated authority:- 

 

 

               

R Marc Jones FCPFA       Date 
Director of Function (Resources) / Section 151 Officer 
  

Page 35



 

9 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024 

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Accounting convention 

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, with the 

exception of investments, which are included at market value.  This is as modified by the 

revaluation of certain assets and in accordance with the Charities SORP (FRS102) (effective 

January 2015), the Charities Act 2011 and the requirements of the Statement of Recommended 

Practice, Accounting and Reporting by Charities. 

Incoming resources 

All incoming resources are recognised once the charity has entitlement to the resources, it is 

certain that the resources will be received, and the monetary value of incoming resources can be 

measured with sufficient reliability. 

Resources expended 

Expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis and has been classified under headings that 

aggregate all cost related to the category.  Where costs cannot be directly attributed to particular 

headings, they have been allocated to activities on a basis consistent with the use of resources. 

Costs of generating funds 

The costs of generating funds consist of investment management costs. 

Investment property 

Investment property is shown at the most recent internal valuation.  Any aggregate surplus or deficit 

arising from changes in market value is transferred to the endowment fund. 

Taxation 

The charity is exempt from tax on its charitable activities. 

Value Added Tax 

The charity can reclaim Value Added Tax through its trustee, the Isle of Anglesey County Council,  

therefore, where applicable, expenditure is shown net of Value Added Tax. 

Fund structure 

The charity has three funds, one endowment and two restricted. 

The David Hughes Charitable Estate (Endowment Fund) 

This fund collects rents from its investment property and interest on its investments.  The 

management and administration costs of the estate are deducted from the rents received to arrive 

at the net income for the year that can be distributed. 

Page 36



 

10 
 

A payment of a quarter of the net income is made to an unconnected charity, “The David Hughes 

Charity for the Poor”, for purposes connected with the relief of poverty in the community of 

Llantrisant. 

The remaining income forms the Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund, which is split into two:- 

Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund 1/3 (Restricted Fund) 

One third of the Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund is allocated to provide special benefit of 

any kind not normally provided by the Authority, to assist senior pupils to finish their course at any 

one of the schools specified in the scheme – the five secondary schools maintained by the County 

Council. 

Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund 2/3 (Restricted Fund) 

The remaining two thirds of the Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund is available to benefit 

persons under the age of 25, who have attended any one of the schools specified in the scheme 

for at least two years, who are in need of financial assistance for further or higher education or 

training. 

The charity has no unrestricted income. 

Fixed asset investments 

Investments are stated at market value as at the balance sheet date.  The statement of financial 

activities includes the net gains and losses arising on revaluation and disposals throughout the 

year. 

Realised gains and losses 

All gains and losses are taken to the Statement of Financial Activities as they arise.  Realised gains 

and losses on investments are calculated as the difference between sales proceeds and opening 

market value (purchase date if later).  Unrealised gains and losses are calculated as the difference 

between market value at the year end and opening market value (or purchase date if later).  

Realised and unrealised gains are not separated in the Statement of Financial Activities. 

2. INVESTMENT INCOME 

Investment Income

Restricted 

Funds

Endowment 

Funds

Total 31.3.24 Total 31.3.23

£ £ £ £

Rents received -                      129,603            129,603            127,364            

Water rates - recharges -                      510                  510                  1,000               

Other income from David Hughes Estate -                      -                      -                      -                      

Dividends and Investment Interest 4,070               5,826               9,896               9,670               

Other Interest 7,864               21,130             28,994             11,406             

Total Investment Income 11,934             157,069            169,003            149,440             

 

 

 

Page 37



 

11 
 

3. INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT COSTS 

Investment Management Costs

Restricted 

Funds

Endowment 

Funds

Total 31.3.24 Total 31.3.23

£ £ £ £

Repairs and Maintenance of the David Hughes Estate -                      (182,237)          (182,237)          (134,036)          

Water Charges -                      (3,836)              (3,836)              (3,474)              

Professional Services -                      -                      -                      -                      

Other property expenses -                      1,060               1,060               (5,057)              

Bad Debt provision -                      -                      -                      (4,597)              

Total Investment Management Costs -                      (185,013)          (185,013)          (147,164)           

4. CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES 

Charitable Activities

Restricted 

Funds

Endowment 

Funds

Total 31.3.24 Total 31.3.23

£ £ £ £

Education grants awarded (4,150)              -                      (4,150)              (3,000)              

Grants to schools - learning coaches -                      -                      -                      (72,306)            

Grants to schools - help towards higher education -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Charitable Expenditure (4,150)              -                      (4,150)              (75,306)             

The Education grants awarded comprises six £500 scholarship grants awarded to former pupils 

through ‘Coleg Cymraeg Cenedlaethol’, and one £1,150 grant. 

The Trust applies the exemption allowed under Charity Law and the SORP to keep the names of 
grant recipients confidential. 
 

5. SUPPORT COSTS 
 

Support Costs

Restricted 

Funds

Endowment 

Funds

Total 31.3.24 Total 31.3.23

£ £ £ £

Property management administrative costs -                      (8,567)              (8,567)              (7,919)              

Accounting and support costs -                      (4,004)              (4,004)              (3,387)              

Independent Examiner's / Auditor's Remuneration -                      (1,010)              (1,010)              (970)                 

Total Support Costs -                      (13,581)            (12,276)             

  

Page 38



 

12 
 

6. DISTRIBUTION OF ENDOWMENT FUND NET INCOME 

25% of the net income before gains and losses on investments for the Endowment fund is to be 

paid to the David Hughes Charity for the Poor.  The remainder is split between the restricted Further 

Education Trust Funds on a 1/3 and 2/3 basis:- 

Distribution of Endowment Fund Net Income Total 31.3.24 Total 31.3.23

£ £

Net income available for distribution before gains and 

losses on investments
-                      -                      

25% paid to David Hughes Charity for the Poor -                      -                      

25% transferred to Further Education Trust 1/3 -                      -                      

50% transferred to Further Education Trust 2/3 -                      -                      
 

7. INVESTMENTS 

Net Gains / (Losses) on Investments

Restricted 

Funds

Endowment 

Funds

Total 31.3.24 Total 31.3.23

£ £ £ £

Gains / (Losses) on listed Investment Funds 2,756               3,931               6,687               (8,464)              

Gains / (Losses) on Investment Properties -                      (50,100)            (50,100)            264,540            

Total Net Gains / (Losses) 2,756               (46,169)            (43,413)            256,076             

a. INVESTMENTS LISTED OR TRADED ON A RECOGNISED STOCK EXCHANGE 

Investments Listed or Traded on a Recognised Stock 

Exchange

Restricted 

Funds

Endowment 

Funds

Total 31.3.24 Total 31.3.23

£ £ £ £

Market Value At 1 April 115,691            165,554            281,245            289,709            

Additions -                      -                      -                      -                      

Disposals -                      -                      -                      -                      

Revaluations 2,756               3,931               6,687               (8,464)              

Transfers -                      -                      -                      -                      

Net Book Value at 31 March 118,447            169,485            287,932            281,245             

There were no investment assets outside the UK. 

The investments are mainly in BLK Charities UK Charity Authorised Investment Funds with small 

holdings in gilts and equity. 

  

Page 39



 

13 
 

b. INVESTMENT PROPERTY 

Investment Property 31.3.24 31.3.23

£ £

Market Value at 1 April 3,810,500         4,093,000         

Additions -                      -                      

Disposals -                      (282,500)          

Impairment -                      -                      

Revaluation Gain / (Loss) (50,100)            -                      

Transfers -                      -                      

Net Book Value at 31 March 3,760,400         3,810,500          

The Estate was valued as at March 2024 at a total value of £3,760,400 on the existing use value 

basis by Sarah V. Williams, the Isle of Anglesey County Council’s Senior Valuations Officer. 

8. DEBTORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR 

Debtors: Amounts Falling due within One Year 31.3.24 31.3.23

£ £

Amounts recoverable on contract 116,914            111,151            

Bad Debt Provision (48,319)            (48,319)            

Total Debtors 68,595             62,832              

It was decided in 2017/18 that it would be prudent to create a provision for bad debts owing to the 

amount of historic debts that have built up.  However, efforts to collect the amounts owed from 

previous tenants have increased with some successes. 

9. CASH AT BANK 

This represents the balance within the cash reserves held by the Isle of Anglesey County Council 

on behalf of the Anglesey Further Education Trust. 

Cash at Bank

Further 

Education Trust 

1/3

Further 

Education Trust 

2/3

David Hughes 

Charitable 

Estate

Total Funds 

31.3.24

Total Funds 

31.3.23

£ £ £ £ £

Cash at Bank 36,609             153,239           510,122           699,970           748,320           

Bank Deposits 36,609             153,239           510,122           699,970           748,320            
 

10. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR 

Creditors: Amounts Falling due within One Year

Restricted 

Funds

Endowment 

Funds

Total 31.3.24 Total 31.3.23

£ £ £ £

Other creditors -                      (8,505)              (8,505)              (17,348)            

Total Creditors -                      (8,505)              (8,505)              (17,348)             

 

 

Page 40



 

14 
 

11. MOVEMENT IN FUNDS 

a. 

Movement in Funds
1.4.23

Net Movement 

in Funds
31.3.24

£ £ £

Further Education Trust 1/3 111,886            4,989               116,875            

Further Education Trust 2/3 185,870            5,551               191,421            

Restricted Funds 297,756            10,540             308,296            

David Hughes Charitable Estate 4,587,793         (87,696)            4,500,097         

Endowment Funds 4,587,793         (87,696)            4,500,097         

Total Funds 4,885,549         (77,156)            4,808,393          

b. Net movement in funds, included in the above, are as follows: 

Net Movement in Funds included in the above:

Income 

Resources

Expenditure Transfers Gains and 

Losses

Movement in 

Funds

£ £ £ £ £

Further Education Trust 1/3 4,275               (1,150)             -                      1,864               4,989               

Further Education Trust 2/3 7,659               (3,000)             -                      4,659               

Restricted Funds 11,934             (4,150)             -                      1,864               9,648               

David Hughes Charitable Estate 157,068           (198,595)         -                      (46,169)           (87,696)           

Endowment Funds 157,068           (198,595)         -                      (46,169)           (87,696)           

Total Funds 169,002           (202,745)         -                      (44,305)           (78,048)            

12. TRUSTEES’ REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS 

Trustees’ expenses 

No trustees’ remuneration was paid in the year ended 31 March 2024 or the year ended 31 March 

2023.  This relates to the trustee, that is, the members of the Executive Committee and the Isle of 

Anglesey County Council’s Leadership Team acting on its behalf.  See Note 13 (Related party 

disclosures) in connection with the fees paid to the corporate trustee for property and financial 

administration costs incurred. 

13. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

Isle of Anglesey County Council 

The Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund is administered by the Isle of Anglesey County 

Council.  A property management fee of £8,567 (£7,919 in 2022/23) was charged by the Council 

for the administration of the David Hughes Estate.  In addition, a financial management fee of 

£4,004 (£3,387 in 2022/23) has been charged to the Trust for financial administration and accounts 

production.  Total fees recharged by the Council were, therefore, £12,571. 

  

Page 41



 

15 
 

Due to the nature of the charity’s operations, and because the sole trustee of the charity is the Isle 

of Anglesey County Council, it is inevitable that transactions will take place with organisations 

related to the Council and its employees.  All transactions involving organisations in which the Isle 

of Anglesey County Council may have an interest are conducted at arm’s length.  The Council has 

a policy that all Councillors and members of the Leadership Team must declare an interest if a 

related party transaction occurs. 

 

 

 

Page 42



DDIM I’W GYHOEDDI 
NOT FOR PUBLICATION 

 

Porthladd Rhydd Ynys Môn – DIWEDDARIAD A CHYMERADWYO'R CYTUNDEB 

 

Anglesey Freeport –UPDATE AND APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT   

 

PRAWF BUDD Y CYHOEDD 

PUBLIC INTEREST TEST 

 

 

Paragraff(au) 14, Atodlen 12A Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 

Paragraph(s) 14, of Schedule 12A Local Government Act 1972 

 

Y PRAWF / THE TEST 

Mae yna fudd i’r cyhoedd o ddatgelu sef:- 

 

Bydd y cyhoedd â diddordeb i weld sut y 

mae’r Cyngor a’u partneriaid wedi 

gweithredu y rhaglen Porthladd Rhydd: 

 

• Adolygu atebolrwydd a thryloywder 

• Herio penderfyniadau a wneir 

• Deall a chymryd rhan mewn 

penderfyniadau ynghylch dyrannu 

cyllid yn y dyfodol 

 

 

 

 

 

 

There is a public interest in disclosure as:- 

 

The public will be interested in how the Council 

and its partners has implemented the Freeports 

programme: 

 

• Review accountability and transparency 

• Challenge decisions made 

• Understand and participate in decisions 

regarding future allocation of funding  

 

 

 

 

Y budd i’r cyhoedd o beidio datgelu yw: 

 

Gallai datgelu rhagfarnu a chael effaith 

andwyol  ar fuddiannau busnes, ariannol a 

masnachol partner datblygu/ ymgeiswyr 

a’u prosiectau. 

 

Gallai datgelu niweidio trafodaethau’r 

Cyngor gyda phartneriaid/ rhanddeiliaid 

wrth fwrw ymlaen â gweithgareddau 

ffrwd gwaith y Porthladd Rhydd. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The public interest in not disclosing is:- 

 

Disclosure could adversely impact and 

prejudice the financial and business affairs and 

commercial interests of a development 

partner/ applicants and their projects.  

 

Disclosure may adversely prejudice the 

Council’s discussions with partners/ 

stakeholders in progressing the Freeports 

workstream activities.  

 

 

Mae’r budd i’r cyhoedd o gadw’r eithriad o bwys mwy na’r budd i’r cyhoedd wrth ddatgelu’r 

wybodaeth 

 

The public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 

information. 

 

Page 43

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

Agenda Item 8By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 The Executive's Forward Work Programme
	Exec-Rep-29-04-25
	Exec_FWP_29-4-25

	6 Further Education Trust Annual Report and Accounts 2023/24
	Report - Anglesey Further Education Trust & Accounts 2023-24
	Appendix - Anglesey Further Education Trust Fund 2023-24

	7 Exclusion of the Press and Public
	8 Freeport – update and approval of Agreement

